————— Original Message-----

From: Richard Cornell [mailto:Richard.Cornell@samtec.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2009 11:21 AM

To: CustEN

Subject: Samtec Engineering Change Notification - Drawings Attached

<<Cad.zip>>

ECN Number: 102606

Part #: BTE-XXX-XX-X-D-EMX-XX
Date of Change: 01/05/09

ECN Changes:

PLATING SPECIFICATION: CHG "-L: LIGHT SELECTIVE GOLD" TO "-L: LIGHT
SELECTIVE GOLD WITH MATTE TIN TAILS"; CHG "-F: FLASH SELECTIVE GOLD" TO "-F:
FLASH SELECTIVE GOLD WITH MATTE TIN TAILS".

For inquiries concerning this notification please contact the Customer
Service ECN group at customerserviceECN@samtec.com




| SCALEFROM |

BTE-XXX-XX-X-D-EMX-XX

T
EVISIGN'N TABLE 1
No OF POSITIONS OPTION
EEFﬁCEKI\,nggT ™ g "o BODY CONTACT 020 -020.-060. -GP: GUIDE POST (60 POS MAX)
«.080. *-100. *-120 (USE BTE-XXX-01-D-EM2-GP)
y \ [SEE SHEET 2, FIG. 2-
“eWs | 100l 06] | oof0(z 4oe] | oeelz 24] | BTE o0c01 DEMS | TAS4502X o AVALABLE ONLY ON £0]
- .160[4.06] | .09802.489] | .086(2.24] e = *SEE NOTE 10 EDGE MOUNT THICKNESS
*=SEE NOTE 9 -EM2: .064[1.63] +.004 PCB
LEAD STYLE (USE BTE-XXX-01-D-EM2 & T-1542-01-X)
-01 .160 [4.06] -EM3: (USE BTE-XXX-01-D-EM3 &
T-1542-02-X)
(No OF POS. x .0315 [.800]) + .548 [13.92] REF —————————»f SEENOTE 9
ROW SPECIFICATION
«—— (No OF POS. x .0315 [.800]) + .1575 [4.000] REF ———» -D: DOUBLE (USE BTE-XXX-01-D-EMX)
fe—— {(No OF POS. -1) x .0315 [.800]} +.003[.08] —— PLATING SPECIFICATION
-F: FLASH SELECTIVE GOLD WITH MATTE TIN TAILS
o1 (USE T-1542-XX-F) (SEE NOTE 7)
| [N] -L: LIGHT SELECTIVE GOLD WITH MATTE TIN TAILS
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, (USE T-1542-XX-L)
[ e Y == [ e == =] .235(5.97] -H: HEAVY GOLD (USE T-1542-XX-H)
155[3.94] REF | [] === === —N—5 0 REF
02

BTE-XXX-01-D-EMX
FIG. 1
BTE-060-01-X-D-EM2 SHOWN

wan T-1842-XX-X —
A'e—

i
| @ | I .160[4.06] REF ? N

.278[7.07] REF
175[4.45
[4.45] 118(3.00] T Tnnrmnn——,e -+ 152(3.86] ReF
T 1 LU | J —
.0315[0.800] REF L
— .1495[3.80] REF "A" REE
"C" REF .008[0.20] REF h
—» l«—— .040[1.02] REF ) "B"+.003[.08]
24 MAX SWAY (INSIDE TO INSIDE OF PIN)
.140(3.56] REF —  |l=— (TYP) (SEE NOTE 8)
e—— 030[0.76] REF SECTION "A"-"A"
TABLE 2
No OF ASSEMBLY
POSITIONS BOW
-020 THRU -060 .004 [.10]
e 120(3.05] REF 080 THRU-120 | .005[.13]
NOTES:

UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, PROPRIETARY NOTE [ ———) )
1. © REPRESENTS A CRITICAL DIMENSION. DIMENSIONS ARE IN INCHES. 5 DOCUMENT CONTAINS INFORMATION
2. BURR ALLOWANCE: .0015 [.038] MAX. TOLERANCES ARE:  \olts SAMIEC. INC. AND SHALL NOT B REPRODUCED S a m E c
3. MINIMUM TERMINAL RETENTION: 6 OZ. XX £.01[3] 2 DSCLOSED 10 OTHERS OF USED FORANY —— e —
4. PARTS TO BE MOLD-TO-POSITION. XXX: 005 [13] OBTANED WIHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN R e N e
5. NOTE DELETED. XXXX: *.0020 [.051] CONSENT OF SAMTEC, INC. TOONE S At b iss | AR BLemasen s
6' BOARD THICKNESS TO BE MEASURED FROM SOLDER PAD TO SOLDER PAD MATERIAL: DO NOT SCALE DRAWING SHEET SCALE: 1.625:1 DESCRIPTIOT\I:MG"I B I
7. -L PLATING MAY BE SUBSTITUTED FOR -F PLATING.

. INSULATOR: BLACK LCP .8mm TERMINAL ASSEMBLY, EDGEMOUNT
8. MAX VARIENCE: .002 ['05] TERMINAL:PHOS BRONZE
9. -EM3 IS NOT A STANDARD OFFERING; AVAILABLE AS AN ASP ONLY. PLEASE CONTACT SAMTEC : DWG. NO.
INTERCONNECT PROCESSING GROUP WITH ORDER INQUIRIES. BTE-XXX-XX-X-D-EMX-XX

10. FOR NEW APPLICATIONS REQUIRING THESE POSITIONS, PLEASE CONTACT SAMTEC INTERCONNECT
PROCESSING GROUP. F\DWG \MISC\MKTG\BTE-XXX-XX-X-D-EMX-XX-MKT.SLDDRW BY: KEVIN B 2/18/00 SHEET 1 OF 2



REVISION N

((No OF POSITIONS x .0315[.800]) +.945[24.00] REF ———————————»

le—— .207[5.26] REF
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.300(7.62]
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le———— ((No OF POSITIONS x .0315[.800]) +.383[9.73] REF ————»

BTE-XXX-01-D-EM2-GP

FIG. 2
-GP OPTION (60 POS MAX)
BTE-060-01-X-D-EM2-GP SHOWN
[DIFFERENT AS SHOWN, OTHERWISE SAME AS FIG. 1]

¢®.125(3.18] REF

"By
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.235[5.96] REF —i

"B

—»| f«=—— .030[0.76] REF

.070[1.78] REF —=i

.289(7.33] REF

SECTION "C"-"C"

FADWG\MISC\MKTG\BTE-XXX-XX-X-D-EMX-XX-MKT.SLDDRW

]

LA

S
-
S

SECTION "B"-"B"

PACKAGING VIEW

[PARTS TO HAVE POSITION #1 LOADED IN
SAME DIRECTION AS ARROW ON TUBE]

il

-EM2 -EM2-GP

TUBE: PT-1-24-01-95 TUBE: PT-1-24-02-09
PLUG: TP-03 PLUG: TP-07

PROPRIETARY NOTE

[smnsnsmmma i
THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS INFORMATION
CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY TO
SAMTEC, INC. AND SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED

[y R

OR TRANSFERRED TO OTHER DOCUMENTS OR

EJJS;)LOOSSEEgTTSE;’;:ifﬁ:ﬁsaéﬁﬁwls 520 PARK EAST BLVD, NEW ALBANY, IN 47150
PHONE: 812-944-6733 FAX: 812-948-5047

OBTAINED WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN s .

CONSENT OF SAMTEC, INC. e-Mail: info@SAMTEC.com code: 55322
DESCRIPTION:

DO NOT SCALE DRAWING .8mm TERMINAL ASSEMBLY, EDGEMOUNT
serscuzaess O BTE XXX X-X-D-EMX-XX

BY: KEVIN B 2/18/00 SHEET 2 OF 2



- <SAMTEC_PCN_PARTS_AFFECTED>
<PART NAME="BTE-014-01-L-D-DP-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-01-D" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-01-D-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-01-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-01-D-A-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-01-D-A-FL" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-01-D-A-FL-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-01-D-EM2" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-01-D-EM2-GP" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-01-D-EM3" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-01-D-FL" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-01-D-FL-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-01-F-D" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-01-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-01-F-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-01-F-D-A-K-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-01-F-D-A-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-01-F-D-EM2" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-01-F-D-EM3-.CMC" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-01-H-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-01-H-D-A-.F/H" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-01-H-D-A-K-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-01-L-D" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-01-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-01-L-D-A-.F/H" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-01-L-D-A-FL" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-01-L-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-01-L-D-A-K-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-01-L-D-A-K-TR-.F/H" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-01-L-D-A-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-01-L-D-EM2" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-01-L-D-EM2-GP" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-01-L-D-FL" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-01-L-D-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-02-D" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-02-D-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-02-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-02-D-A-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-02-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-02-H-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-02-L-D" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-02-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-02-L-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-02-L-D-A-K-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-03-D" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-03-D-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-03-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-03-D-A-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-03-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-03-F-D-A-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-03-L-D-A" />



<PART NAME="BTE-020-03-L-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-03-L-D-A-K-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-04-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-04-F-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-04-F-D-A-K-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-04-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-04-L-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-04-L-D-A-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-04-L-D-LC" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-05-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-05-F-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-05-L-D" />

<PART NAME="BTE-020-05-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-05-L-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-06-F-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-06-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-06-L-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-07-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-07-F-D-A-.CLSC" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-07-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-08-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-020-09-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-01-C-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-01-D" />

<PART NAME="BTE-040-01-D-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-01-D-A" />

<PART NAME="BTE-040-01-D-A-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-01-D-EM2" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-01-D-EM2-GP" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-01-D-EM3" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-01-F-D" />

<PART NAME="BTE-040-01-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-01-F-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-01-F-D-A-K-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-01-F-D-A-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-01-F-D-EM2" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-01-F-D-LC" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-01-H-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-01-L-D" />

<PART NAME="BTE-040-01-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-01-L-D-A-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-01-L-D-A-.F/H" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-01-L-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-01-L-D-A-K-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-01-L-D-EM2" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-01-L-D-EM2-GP" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-02-D-A" />

<PART NAME="BTE-040-02-D-A-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-02-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-02-F-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-02-F-D-A-K-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-02-F-D-A-TR" />



<PART NAME="BTE-040-02-H-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-02-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-02-L-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-02-L-D-A-K-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-02-L-D-A-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-03-D-A" />

<PART NAME="BTE-040-03-D-A-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-03-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-03-F-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-03-F-D-A-K-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-03-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-03-L-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-03-L-D-A-K-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-04-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-04-F-D-A-K-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-04-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-04-L-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-04-L-D-A-K-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-05-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-05-F-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-05-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-05-L-D-A-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-05-L-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-06-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-06-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-06-L-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-07-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-07-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-08-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-08-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-09-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-040-09-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-01-C-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-01-D-A" />

<PART NAME="BTE-060-01-D-A-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-01-D-EM2" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-01-D-EM2-GP" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-01-D-EM3" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-01-D-FL" />

<PART NAME="BTE-060-01-D-FL-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-01-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-01-F-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-01-F-D-A-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-01-F-D-EM2" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-01-F-D-EM2-GP" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-01-H-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-01-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-01-L-D-A-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-01-L-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-01-L-D-EM2" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-01-L-D-EM2-GP" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-01-L-D-FL" />



<PART NAME="BTE-060-02-D" />

<PART NAME="BTE-060-02-D-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-02-D-A" />

<PART NAME="BTE-060-02-D-A-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-02-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-02-F-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-02-F-D-A-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-02-H-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-02-H-D-LC" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-02-L-D" />

<PART NAME="BTE-060-02-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-02-L-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-02-L-D-A-K-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-02-L-D-A-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-03-D" />

<PART NAME="BTE-060-03-D-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-03-D-A" />

<PART NAME="BTE-060-03-D-A-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-03-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-03-F-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-03-F-D-A-K-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-03-F-D-A-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-03-H-D-A-K-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-03-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-03-L-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-03-L-D-A-K-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-04-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-04-F-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-04-H-D-A-K-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-04-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-04-L-D-A-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-04-L-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-04-L-D-A-K-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-05-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-05-F-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-05-F-D-LC" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-05-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-05-L-D-A-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-05-L-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-06-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-06-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-07-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-07-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-08-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-09-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-060-09-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-01-D-A" />

<PART NAME="BTE-080-01-D-A-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-01-D-EM2" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-01-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-01-F-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-01-F-D-A-K-TR" />



<PART NAME="BTE-080-01-F-D-A-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-01-F-D-EM2" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-01-H-D-EM2" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-01-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-01-L-D-A-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-01-L-D-A-K-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-01-L-D-A-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-01-L-D-EM2" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-02-D" />

<PART NAME="BTE-080-02-D-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-02-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-02-D-A-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-02-F-D" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-02-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-02-F-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-02-L-D" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-02-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-02-L-D-A-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-03-D" />

<PART NAME="BTE-080-03-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-03-D-A-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-03-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-03-F-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-03-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-03-L-D-A-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-03-L-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-04-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-04-F-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-04-F-D-A-K-TR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-04-H-D" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-04-H-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-04-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-04-L-D-A-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-04-L-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-05-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-05-F-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-05-H-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-05-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-06-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-06-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-06-L-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-07-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-08-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-09-L-D" />
<PART NAME="BTE-080-09-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-090-03-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-090-03-D-A-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-090-03-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-01-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-01-D-A-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-01-D-EM2" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-01-D-EM3" />



<PART NAME="BTE-100-01-D-FL" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-01-D-FL-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-01-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-01-F-D-EM2" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-01-H-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-01-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-01-L-D-A-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-01-L-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-01-L-D-EM2" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-01-L-D-FL" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-02-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-02-D-A-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-02-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-02-F-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-02-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-02-L-D-A-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-02-L-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-03-D" />

<PART NAME="BTE-100-03-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-03-D-A-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-03-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-03-F-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-03-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-03-L-D-A-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-04-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-04-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-04-L-D-A-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-04-L-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-05-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-05-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-05-L-D-A-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-05-L-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-06-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-06-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-07-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-07-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-08-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-100-09-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-01-D" />

<PART NAME="BTE-120-01-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-01-D-A-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-01-D-EM2" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-01-D-EM3" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-01-D-FL" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-01-D-FL-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-01-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-01-F-D-EM2" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-01-H-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-01-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-01-L-D-EM2" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-01-L-D-FL" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-02-D" />



<PART NAME="BTE-120-02-D-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-02-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-02-D-A-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-02-F-D" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-02-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-02-L-D" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-02-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-03-D" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-03-D-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-03-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-03-D-A-.CR" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-03-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-03-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-04-F-D" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-04-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-04-H-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-04-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-05-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-05-F-D-A-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-05-H-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-05-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-05-L-D-A-.ARROW" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-05-L-D-K" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-06-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-07-F-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-07-L-D" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-07-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-08-L-D-A" />
<PART NAME="BTE-120-09-L-D-A" />
</SAMTEC_PCN_PARTS_AFFECTED>



	102606_1.pdf
	Sheet1
	Drawing View1
	Drawing View2
	Drawing View4
	Section View "A"-"A"
	Drawing View12
	Drawing View13
	Drawing View14

	Sheet2
	Drawing View15
	Drawing View16
	Drawing View17
	Drawing View18
	Section View "B"-"B"
	Section View "C"-"C"
	Drawing View21



